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The following information within this addendum supplements and/or supersedes the bid/permit documents
issued on 03 March, 2021 as well as previous addendums. This document should be used in unison with
all other parts of the contract documents. All items in this addendum should be included in the contract
price. Provide acknowledgement of addendum receipt within the tender submission. Failure to do so
could be subject to tender disqualification.

1 Addendum Contents

1.1 Addendum #2 by Laura Killam Architecture dated 26 March 2021 (2 pages
including a list of answers to tender questions received by email.)

2 (A) Answers to Tender (Q) questions received by email between 16 March - 22 March 2021.

2.1 From: Northern Legendary Construction Ltd.
Date: 16 March 2021
Subject: Whiskey Jack Ski Club - RFI - NLC - 001

1. Q- How thick of a layer of %4” clear crushed gravel are you wanting under the structure?
Is there a detail and location of berm to hold the gravel in a location? (section 8 A6.03)

A - Response from Metro Testing + Engineering on 21-03-24: 300 mm crushed gravel
beneath the floor slab. Thickness of crushed gravel under footings and location of berm
pending answer from Metro Testing + Engineering to be issued in Addendum 3.

2. Q- How many runs of perforated drainpipe do you want under the structure?
A - Answer pending from Metro Testing + Engineering to be issued in Addendum 3.
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From: WL Construction
Date: 22 March 2021
Subject: Whisky Jack Ski Club - Addendum #1

Q - WL Construction also does not have COR certification. It is typically not required in
commercial and residential construction and only relates to larger oilfield projects. | have
attached a standard WCB clearance letter which is what is normally provided indicating
the company is in good standing. Please advise - if COR does remain required we will
not be able to bid this project.

A - Section 00 21 13 - Instructions to Bidders

Delete item 1.7 and renumber remaining items.

Section 01 35 29 - Health and Safety Requirements

Delete item 1.11.1.3.



